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State Of California The Resources Agency of California 

 

Memo r a n d um  
Date:  May 13, 2016 
Telephone: (916) 654-5191 

To:  Karen Douglas, Commissioner and Presiding Member  
Janea A. Scott, Commissioner and Associate Member 

From: California Energy Commission –  Keith Winstead 
1516 Ninth Street  Project Manager 
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512   
    

 

Subject: ALAMITOS ENERGY CENTER (13-AFC-01) STATUS REPORT 18  

 

On April 21, 2016 South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD) informed 
staff that the PDOC for Alamitos should be completed before the end of June 2016. To 
help staff expedite the development of the Air Quality and Public Health sections of the 
Preliminary Staff Assessment (PSA), SCAQMD agreed to share with the Commission 
staff a preliminary internal draft of the PDOC once the first level supervisor review is 
complete. This draft will allow staff to begin developing the sections for Air Quality and 
Public Health related to the PDOC. 
 
Staff continues to draft PSA sections and is working with the applicant and SCAQMD to 
meet the Committee’s schedule. 
 
Agencies 
The applicant docketed cumulative air quality information for other stationary sources 
near Alamitos on 5/10/16. The information is under review by AQ staff. 
 
On 5/5/16, the city of Long Beach docketed comments on the Supplemental AEC AFC 
suggesting architectural treatments they would like to have considered for the project.  
 
 


	Document.pdf
	Document.pdf



